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RE: Project Name:   Statewide Roof Replacement Design & Contract 

     Services 
Project Number:   20-19-02 
Project Location: Statewide 
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Addendum # ONE (1) 
 

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original drawings 
and/or specifications for the subject work. In case of conflicts between this addendum and 
previously issued documents, this addendum shall take precedence. 
 
The following changes are required: 
 

1. The department is removing project site Hiland Mountain Correctional Center from the 
scope of work. Offeror’s should not submit proposals that include Hiland Mountain 
Correctional Center. 

 
The following are questions from interested parties and the department’s response: 
 

1. Vendor: Criteria C1 and C2: The three project sites and works scopes listed in Appendix 
B Article B2 each have different roof systems as well as geographic locations. One site 
requires new vertical construction. Is it the intent to bid and contract all three sites as 
one bid package? Please also review comments regarding work schedule in Article B2 
below. 
 
Department: The department intends to bid each project site separately. The department 
requires separate bid packages for each project site. 

 
2. Vendor: Criteria C1 and C2: The WCC roof is a 10,400 SF low slope existing roof. 

a. Are there any existing structural drawings for this building? 
b. Has the existing roof assembly been tested for ACM? Do we need to include an 

ACM consultant in the proposal? 
c. What is the occupancy and age of this building? Will a structural review be 

required to address snow drifting loads and changes to roof thermal performance 
upgrades (reduced snow melt) and any significant interior suspended equipment 
loads that have been added to the building since construction? 

d. Does this roof have any existing ladder access? If not what on site resources are 

evan.patterson@alaska.gov


 

2 of 3 
 

available for accessing the roof? 
 

Department: To clarify, the WCC roof is 21,808 SF. 
a. Yes. The drawings are 1950 military drawings. 
b. WCC Bldg. 10 has not been testes but another building (bldg. 8) with the same 

roof assembly and age was tested and was clean of ACM. DOC will not require 
additional testing. 

c. This is an inmate housing, medical, and kitchen. Building was constructed in 
1950’s. No additional equipment has been added since original construction. See 
attached for a roof investigation report for bldg. 8. 

d. Interior roof access via ladders available. 
 

3. Vendor: Criteria C1 and C2: The PMCF scope includes a new free standing roof 
structure over a modular trailer. Permitting will required survey verification of the 
structure location and the design will require verification of any adjacent buried utilities 
and septic fields. Is this information available? 
 
Department: Eng. will need to perform a structural survey. DOC will provide utility 
locates once PSA is awarded along with roof pictures in snow is on the roof. 
 

4. Vendor: Criteria C 4. Proposed Staff: Please confirm the “Lead Engineer” discipline(s) 
that DOC wants information provided. 
 
Department: Need lead architect and lead structure engineer only. 
 

5. Vendor: The 90 day design period appears reasonable for the scope of work. However, 
it is likely that a contract will not be awarded for several weeks after receipt of proposals. 
That means a fee agreement and NTP around November first or later. Gathering the 
required photos for construction bidders without snow cover after November 1 is 
problematical for WCC and HMCC. Gathering accurate data on all existing roof 
penetrations and roof transitions and slopes with snow cover will also be difficult to verify 
for accurate and complete design documentation. IF there snow or ice covering it will not 
be feasible for safety reasons to accessing the HMCC pitched roofs for inspection and 
penetration documentation. 
 
Potential remedy for DOC consideration: Have the HMCC and WCC roofs photo/IFR 
surveyed via Drone for accurate photometric and IFR moisture surveys ASAP prior to 
snow fall via a separate contract. Our experience is the contract price is usually under 
$3,000/site in Anchorage, depending on available proximity access for the FAA certified 
drone operator. The documentation is thorough and very useful for the design team and 
construction bidders. I have attached an example report from AK Areal Media for your 
consideration. Other vendors are also available in Anchorage. 

 
Department: Pictures are removed from Article B2 Scope of Service, Phase 1 – Design 
and Specification Development. The department will provide adequate pictures. The 
department investigated hiring a drone survey company but WCC is within the Kenai 
Airport flight path. At this time the department will not pursue the drone option. 

 
6. Vendor: Does the project require an AK-licensed architect, or would an AK-licensed 

professional engineer with experience in building envelope design satisfy the 
requirements of the project? 
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Department: The department prefers an Architect to perform design services. An 
Engineer may be able to perform design service if allowable per RFP Appendix B, Article 
B1, 1.6 General Standards. However the department may deduct evaluation points in 
accordance with RFP Part C Evaluation Criteria. The department’s response isn’t 
excluding the licensing requirements set forth in RFP Part D. 

 
7. Vendor: Regarding the requirements of Article B2 Phase 2 Task 2. Please clarify if the 

design team will be responsible for providing CAD formatted as builts to DOC. 
 
Department: The contractor shall provide as builts in PDF format. 
 

8. Vendor: (During the pre-proposal conference a vendor asked the department to identify 
the project sites on Google Earth printouts.) 
 
Department: Please see attached images that identify project sites. 
 

9. Vendor: RFP did not list cost estimates as any deliverable. My question was if we 
needed to include a cost estimator on the design team. 
 
Department: The department prefers the use of only required personnel to manage 
project costs. See RFP Appendix B, Article B1, 1.25 Engineer Estimate for further 
information. 
 

End of Addendum #1 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Evan Patterson 
Procurement Officer 
 
 
 

cc: Scott Nichols, Project Manager, DOC 
Dan Aicher, Facilities Manager, DOC 

 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. WCC Roof Investigation Report 
2. PMCF and WCC aerial pictures 
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